MEMORANDUM June 16, 2009

T0: The Honorable Chair and Members of The School Board of Miami-Dade
County, Florida

FROM:  Alberlo M. Carvalho, Superintendent of Schools 7’ -

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF AGENDA ITEM F-30

AUTHORIZATION TO EXERCISE THE THIRD-YEAR OPTION OF
THE  FOUR-YEAR AGREEMENT WITH ENHEALTH
ENVIRONMENTAL, INC., TO PROVIDE ENVIRONMENTAL
CONSULTING AND TESTING SERVICES AS AN ALTERNATE /
QUALITY CONTROL CONSULTANT

COMMITTEE: FACILITIES AND CONSTRUCTION REFORM

The attached agenda item is being withdrawn from the June 17, 2009 agenda.

After several discussions it has been determined by staff that Enhealth has not been
performing satisfactorily and therefore, their contract should not be extended.

The other two prime lab consultant contracts, EE & G/EMSL Joint Venture and Adviron
Environmental Systems, Inc. will perform our quality control program and prior to the
conclusion of their current contract extensions (Items F-28 and F-29) a Request For
Proposals will be initiated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call Mr. Jaime G. Torrens, Chief Facilities
Officer, Office of School Facilities, at 305 995-1401.

AMC:mh
M1398

cc.  Superintendent’s Cabinet
School Board Attorney
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SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO EXERCISE THE THIRD-YEAR OPTION OF
THE FOUR-YEAR AGREEMENT  WITH ENHEALTH
ENVIRONMENTAL, INC., TO PROVIDE ENVIRONMENTAL
CONSULTING AND TESTING SERVICES AS AN ALTERNATE /
QUALITY CONTROL CONSULTANT

COMMITTEE: FACILITIES AND CONSTRUCTION REFORM
LINK TO ' ,
STRATEGIC PLAN: SAFE ENVIRONMENT FOR STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES

On July 11, 2007, the Board commissioned Enhealth Environmental, Inc. (EEI), to provide
Environmental Consulting and Testing Services (EC&TS) as an Alternate/Quality Control
Consultant for a four-year term. The Agreement provides for a four-year term from July 11,
2007 through July 10, 2011, with the second, third and fourth years at the Board’s option,
under the same terms and conditions.

The total paid to date for the second term under the Agreement was $2,500 for EEL The
most recent overall performance evaluation score issued by staff to the firm was for the
period ending May 18, 2009. Based on a performance scale of 1-5, EE| received 2.75.

Based on the above information, staff recommends authorization to exercise the third-year
option of the Agreement with EEl as an EC&TS Alternate/quality Control Consuitant under
the same terms and conditions.

RECOMMENDED: That The School Board of Miami-Dade County, Florida, authorize the
Superintendent, or his designee, to exercise the third-year option with
Enhealth Environmental, Inc., to provide Environmental Consuiting
and Testing Services as an Alternate / Quality Control Consultant
under the same terms and conditions.
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